
 

 

 Writer’s Direct Contact 
(202) 220-1114 

(213) 683-4012 FAX 
Elaine.Goldenberg@mto.com 

December 16, 2022 

 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk  
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543  

 
 

Re: Confederación Hípica De Puerto Rico, Inc. and Camarero Racetrack 
Corp. v. Confederación De Jinetes Puertorriqueños, Inc., et al., No. 22-
327 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5, petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period for 
distribution of the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case.  We respectfully 
request distribution on December 21, 2022, which is the next distribution date following this 
letter.  Thank you for your consideration.  



 
 
 
December 16, 2022 
Page 2 

 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Elaine J. Goldenberg 
 
cc:  Counsel of record 


